Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

Jim Gray Geoff Reed
Mayor Commissioner
MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Jim Gray
Sally Hamilton, CAO
Urban County Council
FROM: Geoff R
CE: Jamshid Baradaran, Director of Facilities & Fleet
DATE: October 27, 2015

SUBJECT: Amendment to PSA with Lexington and Fayette County Parking Authority

Request:

I am requesting Urban County Council authotization to amend the Professional Services Agreement (R12-
2015) with Lexington and Fayette County Parking Authority. The amendment will provide for a portion of the capital
funding needed for repair of the District Courthouse Parking Facility (part of 150 N. Limestone Street —aka “The
Garage”).

Why are you requesting?

The Garage is in need of repair and the requested funding is contingent upon sufficient fees being remitted to the
Government pursuant to Section 7-20 of Code of Ordinances. Lexington-Fayette Utban County Government will fund a share of
the needed repaits and the city’s portion shall not exceed $320,000.00 for Fiscal Year 2016. In addition, the Government shall be
under no obligation to provide additional funds over and above the amount of fees actually remitted. Funding shall be used for
garage repair or maintenance and no other purpose.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

The cost for this FY is: $320,000.00 (not to exceed)
The cost for future FY is: $0.00
Are the funds budgeted? Yes
Account number: 4022-707501-7044-76101
File Number: 1342-15
Director/ Commissioner: Jamshid Baradaran, Director Facilities & Fleet
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